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From: Zoltan Devai <zdevai@dension.com> LI

To: "Kyle Fujimoto" <kyle@celectronics.com>

Cc: Attila Orosz-Varkonyi <aorosz@dension.com>

Date: 03/01/2010 02:31 AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Revised Owners Manual and Additional Information for Theory of Operation Needed

Dear Kyle,

Please find the datasheet of the WiFi card attached.
We don"t have a more detailed description available, but if you need
more, feel free to contact me and we will see what we can do.

TL-WN861N is the manufacturers part no., but it"s the same card,
jJjust re-labeled to 3EWIFIO1 for Dension.

Best Regards,
Zoltan Devai

Head of R&D - Autmotive IT
Dension Audio Systems Kft.
Sztregova u. 1.

H-1116 Budapest

Hungary

Tel.: +36-1-4630470

Fax: +36-1-4630479

Mobile: +36-30-4091696

Attila Orosz-Varkonyi wrote:

>

>

> Udv/Regards

> Attila

>

> Begin forwarded message:
>

>> *From:* “Kyle Fujimoto™ <kyle@celectronics.com

>> <mailto:kyle@celectronics.com>>

>> *Date:* 2010. februar 26. 3:15:59 CET

>> *To:* "Orosz-Varkonyi Attila" <aorosz@dension.com

>> <mailto:aorosz@dension.com>>

>> *Subject:* *Revised Owners Manual and Additional Information for
>> Theory of Operation Needed*

>> Attila,

>> We will need the following still for the IC and FCC Package before we
>> can submit:

>> 1. We will need a data sheet and/or overview of how the 3EWIFIO1

>> Wireless N Mini-PCl Adapter operates.

>> The manufacturer who makes this should be able to get you a data sheet
>> that contains an overview of how this operates.

>> This 1s required to satisfy the requiremtnts that the device is a
>> Digital Transmission System and to cover the technicial description
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>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

they require for the transmitter.

2. We will need additional statements for both the FCC and Industry
Canada in the owners manual in addition the RF Exposure Statements
(See the word document attached and copy and paste the additional
information).

Once we get the data sheet with overview for the 3EWIFIO1 and the
revised owner®"s manual with the additional statements, we will be
ready to submit.

Regards,

Kyle Fujimoto

Test Engineer -- Compatible Electronics, Inc. -- Brea Division
Phone: (714) 579-0500

Fax: (714) 579-1850
<mailto:kyle@celectronics.com>kyle@celectronics.com

<mai lto:kyle@celectronics.com>

http://www.celectronics.com
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